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Ruth Nettles

090349 - IS

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 11:29 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; jphoy@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; keweeks@uiwater.com
Subject: Docket No.: 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (Notice CXL Customer Meeting).\tr.pdf

a. Christian W. Marcell, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelligersbattornevs.com

b. Docket No.: 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate
Increase in Polk County.

c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

d. 1 page letter;1 page Notice of Filing; 1 page Affidavit of Mailing; and 1 page Notice of Cancellation

e. Notice of Cancellation of Customer Meeting
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Law OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE
TaLLaHAsseE, FLomipa 32301

Ei;EDEMCK L. ASCHAUER, Jr. CENTRAL FLORIDA QFFICE
e (850) 877-6555 SANLANDO CENTER
Joun R. Jenkins, PA. www.rsbattorneys.com LonGwoob, Frompa 32779
g(;galb} 'I]‘(EBN/;PINH;J PA (407) 830-6331

- Mivou, PA. Fax (407) 830-8522
CHasiTY H. O’STEEN EPLY TO CEN R1 EEICE or) ’

WiLLIaM E. SUNDSTROM, PA.

DianE D. Tremor, DA, MarTin 8. Bri PA
. PriEDMAN, PA.

Joun L., WHARTON
- CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI
Roserr M. C. Rost (1924-2006) October 22, 2009 Brian }. STReEET
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk E-FILING

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Applicaton for a Limited
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida
Qur File No. 30057.182

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are the Utility’s Notice of Filing
and Affidavit of Mailing evidencing the Notice of Cancellation of Customer Meeting has
been sent to all customers of the Utility.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

=

TIAN W. MARCELLI
For the Firm

CWM/mp

Enclosures

ce: Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John P, Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. .

for a limited proceeding in DOCKET NO. 080249-WS
Polk County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket its Affidavit of
Mailing evidencing the Notice of Cancellation of Customer Meeting which is scheduled
for October 22, 2009, has been mailed to all customers of the Utility.

Respectfully submitted this 22™ day of
October, 2009, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32799

Telephone: (407) 830-6331

Facsimile: (407) 830-8522

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
~—CHRISTIAN-WMARCELLT

For the Firm
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared John Hoy, who, after being duly sworn on oath, did
depose on oath and say that he is the Chief Regulatory Officer of Utilities, Inc, the sole
shareholder of Cypress Lakes Utilities, [n;., and that on October 19, 2009, he did send by
regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the notice of Cance!lation of Customer Meeting, attached hereto,
to all customers of the utility.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

N me:‘féhn‘Hoy Z
Pript Title: Chief Regulatory Officer

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 19th day of October, 2009, by John Hoy,
who is personally known to me.

SLIE A, STONE Lesle A S
LESLIE A, - ﬁﬁg
NOTARY PUSLID, STATE OF ILLINOIS 1€
MW : : IH’ Print Name:

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CANCELLATION OF CUSTOMER MEETING

TO THE CUSTOMERS OF
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC.
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Application For Increase In Water and Wastewater Rates
In Polk County By Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

NOTICE is hereby given that the customer meeting scheduled for October 22,
2009 has been canceled and will be rescheduled.

Notice of cancellation of the meeting will also be provided on the Commission's
website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) under the Hot Topics link found at the bottom of
the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General
Counsel at 850-413-6199.

Any person who wishes to comment or provide information to Commission Staff
may do so at the meetings, either orally or in writing. Other written comments
regarding the Utility and the proposed rates, or requests to be placed on the mailing list
for this case, may be directed to this address:

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

All correspondence should refer to “Docket No. 090349-WS, Cypress Lakes
Utilities, Inc.” Your letter will placed in the correspondence file of this docket. You may
also submit comments through the Florida Public Service Commission’s toll-free facsimile
line at 1-800-511-0809.

If you wish to contact the Florida Public Service Commission regarding complaints
about service, you may call the Commission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance and
Consumer Assistance at the following toll-free number 1-800-342-3552. You may also
submit a complaint through the Commission’s website at:

htip://www floridapsc.com/consumers/complaints/index.aspx.

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by Commission Staff for
distribution by the Udlity to its customers.




